



Live Action & Decision Log

LIVE ACTION LOG					
Action Number	Meeting Date	Action	Owner(s)	Target completion date	Progress / Comments
OA97	01/07/2021	Oldham LA to lobby re. the future of Opportunity Areas v.2 and to discuss in the autumn term. James, Gerard and Richard to meet to discuss.	PB Chair	01/09/2021	James and Nicola are meeting the new council leader and chief executive. TBC 11th October
OA101	01/07/2021	DfE team to investigate Nuffield Strategic fund 5 year research project with the EY team	MK	01/09/2021	Ongoing
OA102	30/09/2021	PB members to consider the questions posed to them at the HAF presentation and email responses to Sally Robson	SR	01/10/2021	
OA103	30/09/2021	DfE team to distribute the link to the Digital Exclusion Risk Index	JK	01/10/2021	JK Shared in the Minutes
OA104	30/09/2021	LW to share the school self-assessment audit tool with OA Board members	LW [SR]	29/10/2021	
OA 105	02/12/2021	The Board agreed to set up a task & finish group to develop a draft for the next board meeting on 3 rd February 2022, with any necessary development before then done via correspondence.	RL, GM, NU	03/02/2022	
OA106	02/12/2021	With regards the NEET Reduction Project - DfE team to consider recommendations for these activities within plans for legacy.	All		
OA 107	02/12/2021	GM queried whether the Adult Education Budget is used to support capacity and will follow up with NW offline.	GM		
OA108	02/12/2021	CD noted an outstanding concern with OL. JK / NU to speak to CD.	JK, NU		